
1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL 34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 1 

Solicitation No.: 23-R081162BB  

Solicitation Title: Subsurface Utility Engineering (SUE) Services 

Addendum Date: March 9, 2023  

Procurement Contact: Brooke Baker, CPPB, NIGP-CPP 

RFQ No. 23-R081162BB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective proposers are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of the RFQ.   

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification, or additional 

information pertaining to the RFQ was on March 6, 2023.   

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. Exhibit 2, Proposal Response Requirements; Tab 2, Minimum Qualification 

Requirements; No. 3: Would this requirement be three (3) separate client references, 

or can this be projects? 

R1. The County will accept three (3) clients or three (3) projects. 

Q2. Exhibit 2, Proposal Response Requirements; Tab 2, Minimum Qualification 

Requirements; No. 3: Could the Client References be FDOT in different Districts or 

FDOT Project Managers? 

R2. Refer to R1. 

Q3. Who are the ones grading or reviewing the proposals and or interviews/presentations 

at the shortlisting phase?  

R3. Refer to the RFQ; Section B, Evaluation of Proposals.

Q4. The scope mentions only County owned utilities. Is this contract to only find County 

owned utilities? 

R4. Yes. 
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Q5. Is this contract based on Sunshine 811 Dig Tickets? 

 

R5. No.                             

 

Q6. Would this contract be used to provide SUE services for Manatee County design 

projects? 

 

R6. No. 

 

Q7. We have a question regarding submitting the hard copy. Would you consider a 3-ring 

binder as “bound” or does it need to be spiral bound?  

 

R7. The County will accept the proposal hardcopy in a 3-ring binder.    

 

Q8. Will the awarded firm have the opportunity to negotiate the terms and conditions of 

the contract?  

 

R8. Refer to the RFQ; Section B, Evaluation of Proposals; B.04 Recommendation for 

Negotiation. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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